
Ysella Jago 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper,com] 
17 December 2007 10:04 
Gill Lindsay 

Cc: 
Subject: 

graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher: Matthew Crosse; Corin MacKenzie 
RE: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Gill 

All noted. Resln 4 important to bring DPOFA into the Tranm Act family, as it 
were; because DPOFA was entered into by tie during the Bills passage. 

Checki g n NR lette~ . 

Kind regards *" -----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 17 December 2007 09:41 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay 
Cc: graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Colin MacKenzie; 
Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 

Andrew 

I am just 1,iaiting on colleagues confirming your revisals . Subject to t-hem I am 
happy except I wish to leave rec 10.2 as drafted so as nol to limit . I am also 
asking Colin to consider the new resln 4 and Nick the min r perating agreement 
changes . Thanks fo tile let.tar: . Do you know · letter of comfort from Met1·1ork 
Ra.il is here . 

Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
To: "Gill Lindsay" <gill.lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Cc: "graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk" <graeme.bissett@tie.ltd . uk>; "Willie Gallagher" 
<Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>; "Matthew Crosse" 
<Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk>; "Colin MacKenzie" 
<Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Fitchie, Andrew" 
<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
Sent: 17/12/07 09:20 
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 

Gill 

As discussed (and as ame nded last night) here is the DLA Piper support letter . 

Regards 

Andrew 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Proj ec ts 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
·r: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 
P Please consider environment before printing my email 
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